R. CRAIG CHRISTENSEN

10 Jennings Bay Road, Southampton SB02 Bermuda | (T) 441 535-2725 | craig@ccsiwp.com

Professional Summary

Accomplished and energetic CEO with experience in a fast-paced environment. Motivated leader with strong organizational and prioritizing abilities. Areas of expertise include complex problem solving, excellent communication skills, working with Government agencies and ability to complete tasks on a timely basis.

Skills

- Complex Problem Solving
- Administration and Management
- Critical Thinking

- Judgment and Decision Making
- Trust and Estate Planning
- Public Speaking

Experience

CEO 06/2011 to 04/2018

Morgan's Point Limited – Southampton, Bermuda

 Direct the development of Morgan's Point Limited, a 182 acre site. Coordinate with Development Advisors, Hotel Brands, Architects, Engineers, Government, Hotel brand (Ritz Carlton), environmental clean-up, Marina, Branded residences, and oversee an entire development team. Review and prepare budgets, liaise with the Board of Directors.

Director of Continental Management Limited Partner of Arthur Morris, Christensen & Co

01/1992 to 06/2012

- Audit Partner and leader of the consultancy practice of the Arthur Morris Group of Companies with offices in Bermuda, Turks and Caicos Islands and Cayman.
- Consultant to wide variety of local clientele, from buy/sell Companies, succession planning, estate planning, general business advisory services and valuations.
- Audit Partner in charge of local audits, captive insurance companies, segregated cell companies, insurance and reinsurance entities, including statutory returns.
- Audit partner in charge of local government filings for Barristers, Real Estate
 Companies with primary emphasis of examination of funds held in trust.

CEO 01/2006 to 06/2011

Southlands Limited – Warwick

• Direct and coordinate the real estate development of Southlands a 37acre estate. Coordinate with development advisors, government, hotel brands, financiers, lenders, develop budgets and manage an entire development team.

Audit Partner 10/1985 to 01/1992

Christensen & Davis, Chartered Accountants – Hamilton, Bermuda, Bermuda Formed a Chartered Accounting Firm with Kirk L. Davis. Was the in-charge audit and consulting partner.

Audit Senior 05/1979 to 09/1985

Harry W Soares & Co – Hamilton

Director of Continental House Limited

Continental House Limited – Hamilton

Director of Continental Trust Corporation Limited

Continental Trust Corporation Limited – Hamilton

Director and formed the Licensed Trust Company on June 2, 1994. Have been a Director to date and oversee Company operations and compliance to regulations.

Education

STEP: Trust and Estate Planning

Sept 1998

Society of Trust and Estate Practitioners - Hamilton, Bermuda, Bermuda

Post Graduate Course in Trust and Estate Planning

June 1995

University of Oxford - Oxfordshire, England

Institute of Directors Jan 1993

Chartered Accountant:

Dec 1983

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bermuda - Hamilton, Bermuda, Bermuda

Bachelor of Business Administration: Accounting

May 1979

Appleby College, St. Francis Xavier University - Antigonish, Nova Scotia, Canada

- Dean's List Honoree, all year's attended.
- Awarded Bermuda Government Scholarship.
- Graduated in top 10 % of class each year.

High School June 1974

Appleby College - Oakville, ON (Grades 12 & 13)

- Awarded Gold Optimates and was an Ontario Scholar.
- Warwick Academy Warwick, Bermuda (Grades 9 11)

June 1972

Personal Information

Nationality Bermudian (British) and Canadian Active golfer and boater Numismatist (Coin Collector)

Affiliations

Treasurer and Member of the Bermuda Hospitals Board 1993-1997
Chairman of the Small Business Development Corporation 1994-1997
Deputy Chairman and Trustee of Port Royal Golf Course 1995-1999
Board of Governors and Chairman of Finance Committee of Cedarbridge Academy 1994-1999